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MEMO
Date: September 20, 2021
To: Commissioners Court
From: Tracy Homfeld, PE, CFM; Assistant Director of Engineering
Subject: Consideration of the Use of Eminent Domain to Condemn Real Property Interests for
Parcels Along the Coliin County Outer Loop from Custer Rd (FM 2478) to US 75 (Location
Map Attached)

Commissioners Court has budgeted funds to acquire right-of-way for Outer Loop — Segment 3 (Limits from
Custer Rd. to US 75).

The property owners for the specified parcels listed on the attached Commissioners Court Order have been
offered compensation for their property. The offered amounts are equal to or exceed the fair market value
of the property as appraised. These property owners have declined the County’s offer for compensation or
are unresponsive.

Action:

The Engineering Department requests Commissioners Court’s authorization to initiate
condemnation proceedings to acquire the right-of-way needed for the Outer Loop from Custer Rd to
US 75, as specified in the attached backup.



